From: Stephanie Engstrom

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request: Seeking Weldon Yards Busway Easement Survey/Legals
Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 4:46:09 PM

Attachments: City Metra Busway Agreement Jan 2000.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephanie Engstrom <sengstrom@proptax.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 4:45 PM

Subject: FOIA Request: Seeking Weldon Yards Busway Easement Survey/Legals

To: foia@metra.com

Dear Sir/Madam,

My client is seeking the legal descriptions for the busway easement that runs
alongside Weldon Yards, from Roosevelt to East Cullerton Street. The City was
supposed to commission a survey in accordance with Recital H of the attached City
Metra Busway Agreement from January 2000. Please let me know if you have a
copy of this survey in your files.

Thank you for your help,
Stephanie Engstrom

Stephanie Irwin Engstrom
Attorney
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